
From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Fwd: HRA owned 810 Atlantic - FW: Message from "PE-11Copier"
Date: Friday, September 24, 2021 7:26:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

202109231356.pdf
FW 605 Stryker Hearing Notice .msg

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)" <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: September 24, 2021 at 6:05:34 AM CDT
To: "Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)" <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Donovan,
Suzanne (CI-StPaul)" <Suzanne.Donovan@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: "Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul)" <Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Edwards, Nate
(CI-StPaul)" <nate.edwards@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: HRA owned 810 Atlantic - FW: Message from "PE-11Copier"

﻿
Lisa,
 
Please ask the LHO to delete this assessment.
 
Suzanne,
 
Please remind your staff that if the ownership of a property is the HRA please send an
email to Nate Edwards for any complaints and he will take care of them. Do not put in
to the system as a graffiti, TGW, snow and or any other exterior complaint.
 
This only creates addition work for others when Nate can dispatch his crews to resolve
the complaint on HRA owned properties.
 
Steve.
 
 
 

From: Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul) <Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:59 PM
To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Edwards, Nate (CI-StPaul) <nate.edwards@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: HRA owned 810 Atlantic - FW: Message from "PE-11Copier"
 
Hi Steve,

mailto:lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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FW: 605 Stryker Hearing Notice 

		From

		Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)

		To

		Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

		Cc

		Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul)

		Recipients

		lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us; Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us



Lisa, Please ask the LHO to delete this Parks should not have sent this in as an assessment.





 











Steve Magner
Code Enforcement Manager
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101





P: 651-266-1928





F: 651-266-1919





steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us





	





 





 





From: Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul) <Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Edwards, Nate (CI-StPaul) <nate.edwards@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Heyer, Michael (CI-StPaul) <Michael.Heyer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 605 Stryker Hearing Notice 





 





Hi Steve,





 





I received a copy of the attached notice and am confused as to why the HRA is being assessed for graffiti removal – PED has continued to order removal directly via our Parks maintenance partners on multiple occasions when necessary at this property and has paid for the removal via Parks on multiple occasions.   





 





Are you able to remove this item from the hearing or is there an alternate person we need to contact/can you assist in facilitating this removal?  This appears to be an error.  





 





  Best,





  Claire





 





  Claire Pettry





  Finance and Admin/Real Estate Team





Planning and Economic Development





25 W. Fourth Street, Suite 1100





Saint Paul, MN 55102





P: 651.266.6608





claire.pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us





www.StPaul.gov











 





 










image003.png

image003.png

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA









image001.jpg

image001.jpg









Hearing Notice - 605 Stryker.pdf

Hearing Notice - 605 Stryker.pdf













 
I received the attached assessment notice for 810 Atlantic.  I also attached a previous
notice received on a different HRA-owned propert – is this a simliar case and if so can
the charge be removed?  Thanks for letting me know. 
 
  Best,
  Claire
 
  Claire Pettry
  Finance and Admin/Real Estate Team

Planning and Economic Development
25 W. Fourth Street, Suite 1100
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651.266.6608
claire.pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov

 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: scanner 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Pettry, Claire (CI-StPaul) <Claire.Pettry@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Message from "PE-11Copier"
 
This E-mail was sent from "PE-11Copier" (Aficio MP 4002).
 
Scan Date: 09.23.2021 13:56:21 (-0500)
Queries to: scanner
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